

COVID-19 Update

November 12, 2020

Dear Woodlands Residents and Families,

This past Monday and Tuesday we tested St. John's residents and employees for the COVID-19 virus. Two employees that work at the Woodlands have tested positive for the COVID-19 virus. They did not have symptoms when they were tested, so they didn't know that they were infected. The employees have been taken off of the schedule and will be in quarantine for 14 days. We are still waiting on some test results from the swabs that were taken on Monday and Tuesday. In the event that we have another employee or resident that tests positive, I will send out another update.

The number of people infected with the COVID-19 virus is increasing in all 50 states. This virus is spreading and many hospitals are at, or close to capacity. Doing something as simple as getting groceries, or stopping at a gas station for milk and bread, can expose us to this virus. As more people become infected with the COVID-19 virus, our odds of contracting this virus increase. It's so important right now for all of us to take precautions to protect ourselves and others from this virus.

Hopefully the COVID vaccine will be available to us in the next two months or so. Our main goal right now is to keep this virus away from everyone that lives or works at St. John's until the COVID-19 vaccine is available to us.

God Bless and Take Care,

Scot Spates CEO / Administrator